Date: 9/18/2025

Magdalena Gryglak
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Subject: Request for Transfer of Control — NRC License No. 21-26253-01

Dear Ms. Gryglak,

On behalf of Radiological Physics Service, Inc. (RPS) (“Transferor”) and Versant Medical
Physics and Radiation Safety, LLC (Versant) (“Transferee”), we respectfully submit this request
for transfer of control of NRC License No. 21-26253-01 from RPS to Versant.

This request is submitted in accordance with NUREG-1556, Volume 15, Rev. 1, Appendix E.
Both the Transferor and Transferee have reviewed the requirements and provide the following
information:

1. Planned Organizational Changes

The licensed operations currently conducted under RPS will be transferred in their entirety to
Versant. This transfer represents a change of ownership/control only. Versant Medical Physics’
legal address and primary contact are:

Versant Medical Physics and Radiation Safety, LLC
119 N. Church St.

Kalamazoo, M1 49007

Phone: 269-377-2648

Contact: Marcie L. Ramsay, President

RPS will no longer conduct NRC-licensed activities following the transfer.

2. Personnel and Duties

Versant will designate Dr. Eric B. Ramsay, Ph.D. as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) and
continue to employ authorized users currently listed on the license. Training and qualifications
remain consistent with prior commitments. Any personnel updates will be submitted as
required.

3. Licensed Program (Facilities, Equipment, Procedures)

No changes are planned to locations of use, facilities, equipment, radiation safety
program,possession limits, waste management, or other procedures authorized under th.e
license. The currently authorized location at 3847 Napier RD., Plymouth, MI 48170 will
remain on thelicense as a site of use following transfer. No additional locations are



requested.

4. Status of Facilities and Program

All facilities and equipment remain in good standing. Calibrations, leak tests, surveys, wipe
tests, training, and quality control records are current. No contamination is known to exist
requiring decontamination prior to transfer.

5. Decommissioning Funding / Financial Assurance
The licensed activities do not require a decommissioning funding plan. No changes to financial
assurance instruments are required.

6. Transfer of Records

All records related to safe and effective decommissioning (including surveys of radiation levels
and contamination checks) will be transferred to Versant Medical Physics and maintained in
compliance with NRC requirements.

7. Agreement of Transfer

Both the Transferor and Transferee hereby agree to the transfer of control of License No. 21-
26253-01, acknowledge any open inspection items, and recognize that the Transferee accepts
responsibility for potential enforcement actions arising from prior activities.

8. Commitments

Versant commits to abide by all existing license constraints, conditions, requirements,
representations, and commitments previously made by RPS.

9. Financial Qualifications (Not Applicable)
This request does not involve a fuel cycle facility; therefore, submission of financial
qualifications is not applicable.

Signatures:

Transferor:  Radiological Physics Service, Inc.

By. 4 Lot

Ray Carlson APresident
Date: 9/18/2025

Transferee:  Versant Medical Physics and Radiation Safety, LLC

By:  Mpuein S HManracy.
Marcie L. Ramsay, President Jd
Date: 9/18/2025




Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: License transfer request

Attachments: NRC_License_Transfer_Request_#21-26253-01 (1).pdf

Hi Martha &
Canyou please add this to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: License transfer request

Hello Tammy,

Please open a new transfer of control action and assign it to me (I know the background for Versant which will
make issuance of the TOC more efficient).

Thank you

Magda

From: Ray Carlson <rayacarlson@att.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>
Cc: Eric Ransay <eric.ramsay@versantphysics.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] License transfer request

Dear Magdalena:
Please see the attached request for a transfer of a license.

Ray Carlson, M.S.



